From: Travis Kester

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG); Arntz, John (REG)
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:42:58 AM
Attachments: preview2020 09 01T18 38 02.pdf

Hi Tisa,

Here is the updated contest preview report with that last change if you’d like to give it a look before
we send ballots, which are currently being generated.

https://dvsfileshare.dominionvoting.com/?
ShareToken=3E5220E305B88E4AB2EE6DC3097FAFDAS3AS5376E

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577

1.866.654.86583 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:05 AM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Great, thank you Travis!

Tisa Ambrosino

Ballot and Elections Projects Manager
San Francisco Department of Elections
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

City Hall, Room 48

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4375

sfelections.org

Follow the Department of Elections on Facebook and Twitter!
Your feedback is important to us! Please take our Customer Service Survey.

From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:44 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Arntz, John (REG)
<john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel @sfgov.org>
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1. Errors

No errors were found





2. English / Filipino
2.1. PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT

PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT

PRESIDENTE AT BISE PRESIDENTE
Vote for One Party / Bumoto ng Isang Partido

JOSEPH R. BIDEN O
KAMALA D. HARRIS

Democratic
Demokratiko

DONALD J. TRUMP O
MICHAEL R. PENCE

Republican
Republikano

GLORIA LA RIVA O
SUNIL FREEMAN

Peace and Freedom
Kapayapaan at Kalayaan

ROQUE "ROCKY" DE LA FUENTE GUERRA O
KANYE OMARI WEST

American Independent
Amerikanong Independiyente

HOWIE HAWKINS O
ANGELA NICOLE WALKER

Green
Luntian

JO JORGENSEN O
JEREMY "SPIKE" COHEN

Libertarian
Libertaryan






2.2. US House of Rep District 12

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE, DISTRICT 12
KINATAWAN NG ESTADOS UNIDOS, DISTRITO 12
Vote for One / Bumoto ng Isa

SHAHID BUTTAR O
Public Interest Lawyer

Party Preference: Democratic
Abugado sa Pampublikong Interes
Kinakatigang Partido: Demokratiko

NANCY PELOSI O
Member of Congress

Party Preference: Democratic
Miyembro ng Kongreso
Kinakatigang Partido: Demokratiko






2.3. US House of Rep District 13

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE, DISTRICT 13
KINATAWANNG ESTADOS UNIDOS, DISTRITO 13
Vote for One / Bumoto ng Isa

NIKKA PITERMAN O
Teacher/ Software Engineer

Party Preference: Republican

Guro / Inhinyera ng Programa sa Computer
Kinakatigang Partido: Republikano

BARBARA LEE O
United States Representative
Party Preference: Democratic
Kinatawan ng Estados Unidos
Kinakatigang Partido: Demokratiko






2.4. US House of Rep District 14

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE,DISTRICT 14
KINATAWAN NG ESTADOS UNIDOS, DISTRITO 14
Vote for One / Bumoto ng Isa

RAN S. PETEL O
Financial Executive

Party Preference: Republican
Tagapagpaganap sa Pananalapi
Kinakatigang Partido: Republikano

JACKIE SPEIER O
Congresswoman

Party Preference: Democratic
Kongresista

Kinakatigang Partido: Demokratiko






2.5. State Senator District 11

STATE SENATOR, DISTRICT 11
SENADOR NG ESTADO, DISTRITO 11
Vote for One / Bumoto ng Isa

SCOTT WIENER

State Senator, District 11

Party Preference: Democratic
Senador ng Estado, Distrito 11
Kinakatigang Partido: Demokratiko

JACKIE FIELDER

Educator / Nonprofit Organizer

Party Preference: Democratic
Edukador / Tagaorganisa sa Nonprofit
Kinakatigang Partido: Demokratiko






2.6. STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER District 17

STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER, DISTRICT 17
MIYEMBRO NG ASEMBLEYA NG ESTADO, DISTRITO 17
Vote for One / Bumoto ng Isa

STARCHILD O
Party Preference: Libertarian

Kinakatigang Partido: Libertaryan

DAVID CHIU O
Assemblymember

Party Preference: Democratic

Miyembro ng Asembleya

Kinakatigang Partido: Demokratiko






2.7. STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER District 19

STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER, DISTRICT 19
MIYEMBRO NG ASEMBLEYA NG ESTADO, DISTRITO 19
Vote for One / Bumoto ng Isa

JOHN P. MCDONNELL O
Attorney

Party Preference: Republican

Abugado

Kinakatigang Partido: Republikano

PHIL TING O
Assemblymember

Party Preference: Democratic

Miyembro ng Asembleya

Kinakatigang Partido: Demokratiko






2.8. BOARD OF EDUCATION

MEMBER, BOARD OF EDUCATION
MIYEMBRO, LUPON NG EDUKASYON
Vote for no more than Four / Bumoto ng hindi hihigit sa Apat

KEVINE BOGGESS O
Education Policy Director
Direktor para sa mga Polisiya sa Edukasyon

MATT ALEXANDER O
Educator / Organizer
Edukador / Organisador

ANDREW DOUGLAS ALSTON O
Teacher
Guro

JENNY LAM O
Member, Board Of Education
Miyembro, Lupon ng Edukasyon

GENEVIEVE LAWRENCE O
Teacher

Guro

MICHELLE PARKER O

Parent / Nonprofit Director
Magulang / Direktor ng Nonprofit

MARK SANCHEZ O
Public School Teacher
Guro sa Pampublikong Paaralan

ALIDA FISHER O
Special Education Consultant
Konsultant para sa Espesyal na Edukasyon

PAUL KANGAS O
Criminal Defense Investigator
Imbestigador para sa Pagdepensa sa mga Kasong Kriminal

NICK ROTHMAN O

Teacher

Guro
O
O
O






2.9. COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

MEMBER, COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD
MIYEMBRO, LUPON NG KOLEHIYO NG KOMUNIDAD
Vote for no more than Four / Bumoto ng hindi hihigit sa Apat

DOMINIC ASHE O
Futures Trader
Mangangalakal ng Futures o Kasunduan sa Pagbebenta

HAN ZOU O
Family Education Advisor
Tagapayo sa Edukasyong Pampamilya

GERAMYE TEETER O
Sustainability Management Professional
Propesyonal sa Pamamahala sa Pagpapanatili sa Kapaligiran

TOM TEMPRANO O
Community College Board Vice-president
Bise-presidente ng Lupon ng Kolehiyo ng Komunidad

MARIE HURABIELL O
University Regent / Entrepreneur
Rehente ng Unibersidad / Negosyante

VICTOR OLIVIERI O
College Professor
Propesor sa Kolehiyo

ANITA MARTINEZ O
Retired Teacher/ Administrator
Retiradong Guro / Administrador

JEANETTE QUICK O
Attorney / Writer
Abugado / Manunulat

ALIYA CHISTI O
Education Policy Advisor
Tagapayo sa Polisiya sa Edukasyon

ALAN WONG O
Education Policy Advisor
Tagapayo sa Polisiya sa Edukasyon

SHANELL WILLIAMS O
President, City College Board
Presidente, Lupon ng Kolehiyo ng Komunidad






2.10. BART DIRECTOR DISTRICT 7

BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 7
DIREKTOR NG BART, DISTRITO 7
Vote for One / Bumoto ng Isa

LATEEFAH SIMON O
BART Director
Direktor ng BART

SHARON KIDD O
Police Reform Counselor
Tagapagpayo sa Reporma ng Pulisya






2.11. BART DIRECTOR DISTRICT 9

BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 9
DIREKTOR NG BART, DISTRITO 9
Vote for One / Bumoto ng Isa

MICHAEL PETRELIS O
LGBT Writer Organizer
Manunulat at Organisador na LGBT

PATRICKMORTIERE O
Nonprofit Director
Direktor ng Nonprofit

BEVAN DUFTY O
BART Director
Direktor ng BART

DAVID WEI WEN YOUNG O
Engineer
Inhinyero






2.12. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 1

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 1
MIYEMBRO, LUPON NG MGA SUPERBISOR, DISTRITO 1

1

2

3

4

S

6

7

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd Choice | 4th Choice | 5th Choice | 6th Choice | 7th Choice

lka-1 Pinili | |ka-2 Pinili | lka-3 Pinili | lka-4 Pinili | Ika-5 Pinili | lka-6 Pinili | Ika-7 Pinili
DAVIDE. LEE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Civic Rights Educator O O O O O O O
Edukador ukol sa mga Karapatang Sibil
MARJAN PHILHOUR 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Neighborhood Business Owner O O O O O O O
May-ari ng Negosyo sa Komunidad
VERONICA SHINZATO 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Consultant / Business Owner O O O O O O O
Konsultant / May-ari ng Negosyo
ANDREW N. MAJALYA 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Software Salesperson O O O O O O O
Nagbebenta ng Software
SHERMAN R. D'SILVA 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Operations Manager O O O O O O O
Tagapamahala ng mga Operasyon
AMANDA INOCENCIO 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Public Interest Attorney O O O O O O O
Abugado para sa Pampublikong Interes
CONNIE CHAN 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Legislative Policy Advisor O O O O O O O
Tagapayo ukol sa mga Polisiya sa Lehislatura

o O° o’ O O’ o° o’






2.13. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 3

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 3
MIYEMBRO, LUPON NG MGA SUPERBISOR, DISTRITO 3

1

2

3

4

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd Choice | 4th Choice

lka-1 Pinili | Ika-2 Pinili | Ika-3 Pinili | lka-4 Pinili
AARON PESKIN 1 2 3 4
Supenvisor @) O @) @)
Superbisor
DANNY SAUTER 1 2 3 4
Neighborhood Nonprofit Director O O O O
Direktor ng Nonprofit sa Komunidad
SPENCER SIMONSEN 1 2 3 4
Senior Services Provider O O O O
Nagkakaloob ng Serbisyo sa Matatanda
STEPHEN (LULU) SCHWARTZ 1 2 3 4
Human Rights Investigator O O O O
Imbestigador ng mga Karapatang Pantao

o'l o o) o






2.14. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 5

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 5
MIYEMBRO, LUPON NG MGA SUPERBISOR, DISTRITO 5

1

1st Choice

2

2nd Choice

3

3rd Choice

4

4th Choice

lka-1 Pinili | Ika-2 Pinili | Ika-3 Pinili | lka-4 Pinili
VALLIE BROWN 1 2 3 4
Nonprofit Program Advisor O O O O
Tagapayo ng Programa sa Nonprofit
DANIEL LANDRY 1 2 3 4
Director, Arts Nonprofit O O O O
Direktor, Nonprofit sa Sining
DEAN PRESTON 1 2 3 4
Supervisor O O O O
Superbisor
NOMVULA O'MEARA 1 2 3 4
Organizer / Film Producer O O O O
Organisador / Producer ng Pelikula

o'l o o) o






2.15. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 7

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 7
MIYEMBRO, LUPON NG MGA SUPERBISOR, DISTRITO 7

1

2

3

4

S

6

7

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd Choice | 4th Choice | 5th Choice | 6th Choice | 7th Choice

lka-1 Pinili | |ka-2 Pinili | lka-3 Pinili | lka-4 Pinili | Ika-5 Pinili | lka-6 Pinili | Ika-7 Pinili
JOEL ENGARDIO 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Journalist @) O @) @) O @) @)
Mamamahayag
KEN PIPER 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Business Owner @) O @) @) O @) @)
May-ari ng Negosyo
VILASKA NGUYEN 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Criminal Trial Attorney O O O O O O O
Abugado para sa mga Kriminal na Paglilitis
BEN MATRANGA 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Technology Equity Director O O O O O O O
Direktor para sa Katarungan sa Pagkakapantay-pantay sa
Teknolohiya
STEPHEN W. MARTIN-PINTO 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Firefighter / Military Reservist O O O O O O O
Bumbero / Reserbista sa Militar
MYRNA MELGAR 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Urban Planner @) O @) @) O @) @)
Tagaplano sa Lungsod
EMILY MURASE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
City and County of San Francisco Agency Director O O O O O O O
Direktor ng Ahensiya sa Lungsod at County ng San Francisco

ok O° o’ o o° ol o’






2.16. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 9

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 9
MIYEMBRO, LUPON NG MGA SUPERBISOR, DISTRITO 9

1

2

3

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd Choice
lka-1 Pinili | Ika-2 Pinili | Ika-3 Pinili
HILLARY RONEN ! 2 3
District 9 Supervisor O O O
Superbisor ng Distrito 9
o'l of o
o'l of o






2.17. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 11

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 11
MIYEMBRO, LUPON NG MGA SUPERBISOR, DISTRITO 11

112 3

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd Choice
lka-1 Pinili | Ika-2 Pinili | lka-3 Pinili

JOHN AVALOS 1 2 3
Healthcare Union Organizer O O O
Organisador ng Unyon ng mga Tagapangalaga ng Kalusugan

AHSHA SAFAI 1 2 3
District 11 Supervisor O O O
Superbisor ng Distrito 11

MARCELO COLUSSI 1 2 3
Small Business Owner O O O
May-ari ng Maliit na Negosyo






2.18. Proposition 14

1 4 AUTHORIZES BONDS CONTINUING STEM CELL RESEARCH. INITIATIVE STATUTE. Authorizes $5.5 billion state bonds for:

stem cell and other medical research, including training; research facility construction; administrative costs. Dedicates $1.5 billion to
brain-related diseases. Appropriates General Fund moneys for repayment. Expands related programs. Fiscal Impact: Increased state
costs to repay bonds estimated at about $260 million per year over the next roughly 30 years.

MAG-AAWTORISA NG MGA BONONG MAGPAPATULOY NG PANANALIKSIK PARA SA STEM CELL. BATAS NA INISYATIBA.
Mag-aawtorisa ng $5.5 bilyong bono ng estado para sa: pananaliksik para sa stem cell at iba pang medikal na pananaliksik, kabilang
ang pagsasanay; konstruksyon ng pasilidad para sa pananaliksik; mga pang-administratibong gastusin. Maglalaan ng $1.5 bilyon sa
mga sakit na may kinalaman sa utak. Maglalaan ng mga pera sa Pangkalahatang Pondo para sa pagbabayad. Palalawakin ang mga
kaugnay na programa. Piskal na Epekto: Tumaas na mga gastusin ng estado upang bayaran ang

mga bonong tinantiyang nasa mga $260 milyon kada taon sa loob ng susunod na tinatayang 30 taon. YES /00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.19. Proposition 15

1 5 INCREASES FUNDING SOURCES FOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS, COMMUNITY COLLEGES, AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

SERVICES BY CHANGING TAX ASSESSMENT OF COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL PROPERTY. INITIATIVE CONSTITUTIONAL
AMENDMENT. Taxes such properties based on current market value, instead of purchase price. Fiscal Impact: Increased property taxes
on commercial properties worth more than $3 million providing $6.5 billion to $11.5 billion in new funding to local governments and

schools.

PARARAMIHIN ANG MGA PINAGMUMULAN NG PAGPOPONDO PARA SA MGA PAMPUBLIKONG PAARALAN, KOLEHIYO NG
KOMUNIDAD, AT SERBISYO NG LOKAL NA GOBYERNO SA PAMAMAGITANNG PAGBABAGO SA PAGTATASANG BUWIS
PARA SA PANGKOMERSYO AT INDUSTRIYAL NA ARI-ARIAN. INISYATIBANG SUSOG SA SALIGANG-BATAS. Bubuwisan ang
mga naturang ari-arian batay sa kasalukuyang halaga sa merkado, sa halip na sa halaga sa pagbili. Piskal na Epekto: Tumaas na mga
buwis sa ari-arian para sa mga pangkomersyong ari-ariang nagkakahalaga ng mahigit $3 milyon na magkakaloob ng $6.5 bilyon

hanggang $11.5 bilyon sa panibagong pagpopondo sa mga lokal na gobyerno at paaralan.

YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.20. Proposition 16

1 6 ALLOWS DIVERSITY AS A FACTORIN PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT, EDUCATION, AND CONTRACTING DECISIONS.
LEGISLATIVE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT. Permits government decision-making policies to consider race, sex, color, ethnicity,
or national origin in order to address diversity by repealing constitutional provision prohibiting such policies. Fiscal Impact: No direct
fiscal effect on state and local entities. The effects of the measure depend on the future choices of state and local government entities
and are highly uncertain.

MAGPAPAHINTULOT NG DIBERSIDAD BILANG SALIK SA MGA PAGPAPASYA SA PAMPUBLIKONG TRABAHO, EDUKASYON,
AT PAGKOKONTRATA. PAMBATASANG SUSOG SA SALIGANG-BATAS. Magpapahintulot sa mga patakaran sa pagpapasya ng
gobyerno na isaalang-alang ang lahi, kasarian, kulay ng balat, etnisidad, o bansang pinagmulan upang matugunan ang dibersidad sa
pamamagitan ng pagpapawalang-bisa sa mga probisyon sa saligang batas na nagbabawal sa mga naturang patakaran. Piskal na
Epekto: Walang direktang piskal na epekto sa mga pang-estado at lokal na entidad. Ang mga epekto ng panukala ay nakadepende sa

mga pagpapasya sa hinaharap ng mga entidad ng pang-estado at lokal na gobyerno at lubhang hindi
tiyak. YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.21. Proposition 17

1 7 RESTORES RIGHT TO VOTE AFTER COMPLETION OF PRISON TERM. LEGISLATIVE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT.
Restores voting rights upon completion of prison term to persons who have been disqualified from voting while serving a prison term.
Fiscal Impact: Annual county costs, likely in the hundreds of thousands of dollars statewide, for voter registration and ballot materials.
One-time state costs, likely in the hundreds of thousands of dollars, for voter registration cards and systems.

IBABALIK ANG KARAPATANG BUMOTO PAGKATAPOS MAKUMPLETO ANG SENTENSIYA SA PAGKAKABILANGGO.
PAMBATASANG SUSOG SA SALIGANG-BATAS. Ibabalik ang mga karapatang bumoto pagkatapos makumpleto ang sentensiya sa
pagkakabilanggo ng mga taong hindi naging kuwalipikadong bumoto habang nasa bilangguan. Piskal na Epekto: Mga taunang gastusin
ng county, malamang na nasa daan-daang libong dolyar sa buong estado, para sa mga materyales sa pagpaparehistro ng botante at
balota. Mga pang-isang beses na gastusin ng estado na malamang na nasa daan-daang libong

dolyar para sa mga card sa pagpaparehistro ng botante at sistema. YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.22. Proposition 18

1 8 AMENDS CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION TO PERMIT 17-YEAR-OLDS TO VOTE IN PRIMARY AND SPECIAL ELECTIONS IF
THEY WILL TURN 18 BY THE NEXT GENERAL ELECTION AND BE OTHERWISE ELIGIBLE TO VOTE. LEGISLATIVE
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT. Fiscal Impact: Increased statewide county costs likely between several hundreds of thousands of
dollars and $1 million every two years. Increased one-time costs to the state of hundreds of thousands of dollars.

BABAGUHIN ANG SALIGANG-BATAS NG CALIFORNIA UPANG PAHINTULUTAN ANG MGA NASA EDAD NA 17 TAONG
GULANG NA BUMOTO SA MGA PRIMARYA AT ESPESYAL NA HALALAN KUNG SILA AY MAGIGING 18 TAONG GULANG SA
PAGSAPIT NG SUSUNOD NA PANGKALAHATANG HALALAN AT SA IBANG PARAAN AY MAGIGING KARAPAT-DAPAT
BUMOTO. PAMBATASANG SUSOG SA SALIGANG-BATAS. Piskal na Epekto: Tumaas na mga gastusin ng county sa buong estado
na malamang na nasa pagitan ng ilang daang libong dolyar at $1 milyon kada dalawang taon.

Tumaas na mga pang-isang beses na gastusin sa estado na daan-daang libong dolyar. YES /00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.23. Proposition 19

1 9 CHANGES CERTAIN PROPERTY TAX RULES. LEGISLATIVE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT. Allows homeowners who are

over 55, disabled, or wildfire/disaster victims to transfer primary residence's tax base to replacement residence. Changes taxation of
family-property transfers. Establishes fire protection services fund. Fiscal Impact: Local governments could gain tens of millions of dollars
of property tax revenue per year, probably growing over time to a few hundred million dollars per year. Schools could receive similar
property tax gains.

BABAGUHIN ANG MGA PARTIKULAR NA PATAKARAN SA BUWIS SA ARI-ARIAN. PAMBATASANG SUSOG SA
SALIGANG-BATAS. Pahihintulutan ang mga may-ari ng bahay na mahigit sa edad na 55 taong gulang, may kapansanan, o mga
biktima ng wildfire/sakuna na ilipat ang basehan ng buwis ng pangunahing tirahan sa pamalit na tirahan. Babaguhin ang pagbubuwis sa
mga paglilipat ng ari-arian ng pamilya. Maaaring magtatatag ng pondo para sa mga serbisyo sa proteksyon sa sunog. Piskal na Epekto:
Maaaring makakalikom ang mga lokal na gobyerno ng milyun-milyong dolyar na kita sa buwis sa ari-arian kada taon na maaaring
lumago sa pagdaan ng panahon sa ilang daang milyong dolyar kada taon. Maaaring makakatanggap

ang mga paaralan ng mga katulad na malilikom sa buwis sa ari-arian. YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.24. Proposition 20

20 RESTRICTS PAROLE FOR CERTAIN OFFENSES CURRENTLY CONSIDERED TO BE NON-VIOLENT. AUTHORIZES
FELONY SENTENCES FOR CERTAIN OFFENSES CURRENTLY TREATED ONLY AS MISDEMEANORS. INITIATIVE STATUTE.
Limits access to parole program established for non-violent offenders who have completed the full term of their primary offense by
eliminating eligibility for certain offenses. Fiscal Impact: Increase in state and local correctional, court, and law enforcement costs likely in
the tens of millions of dollars annually, depending on implementation.

MAGBIBIGAY NG RESTRIKSYON SA PAROL PARA SA ILANG PAGKAKASALANG KASALUKUYANG ITINUTURING NA HINDI
MARAHAS. MAG-AAWTORISA NG MGA SENTENSIYA SA PELONI PARA SA ILANG PAGKAKASALANG KASALUKUYANG
ITINUTURING LAMANG NA MALILIIT NA PAGKAKASALA. BATAS NA INISYATIBA. Lilimitahan ang pag-akses sa programa ng
parol na itinatag para sa mga nagkasala ng hindi marahas na krimen na nakakumpleto ng buong sentensiya ng kanilang pangunahing
pagkakasala sa pamamagitan ng pagtatanggal ng pagiging karapat-dapat para sa ilang pagkakasala. Piskal na Epekto: Ang pagtaas sa
mga gastusin ng pang-estado at lokal na koreksyonal, korte, at tagapagpatupad ng batas ay

malamang na nasa milyun-milyong dolyar taun-taon, depende sa pagpapatupad. YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.25. Proposition 21

21 EXPANDS LOCAL GOVERNMENTS' AUTHORITY TO ENACT RENT CONTROL ON RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY. INITIATIVE
STATUTE. Allows local governments to establish rent control on residential properties over 15 years old. Local limits on rate increases
may differ from statewide limit. Fiscal Impact: Overall, a potential reduction in state and local revenues in the high tens of millions of
dollars per year over time. Depending on actions by local communities, revenue losses could be less or more.

PALALAWAKIN ANG AWTORIDAD NG LOKAL NA GOBYERNO UPANG IPATUPAD ANG KONTROL SA UPA SA RESIDENSYAL
NA ARI-ARIAN. BATAS NA INISYATIBA. Magpapahintulot sa mga lokal na gobyernong magtatag ng kontrol sa upa sa mga
residensyal na ari-ariang mahigit 15 taon. Ang pagtataas sa mga lokal na limit ng antas ay maaaring mag-iba sa limit sa buong estado.
Piskal na Epekto: Sa pangkalahatan, isang potensyal na pagbawas sa mga pang-estado at lokal na kita sa mataas na milyun-milyong
dolyar kada taon sa pagdaan ng panahon. Depende sa mga aksyon ng mga lokal na komunidad, ang

mga pagkawala ng kita ay maaaring maging mas mababa o higit pa. YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.26. Proposition 22

22 EXEMPTS APP-BASED TRANSPORTATION AND DELIVERY COMPANIES FROM PROVIDING EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TO
CERTAIN DRIVERS. INITIATIVE STATUTE. Classifies app-based drivers as "independent contractors," instead of "employees," and
provides independent-contractor drivers other compensation, unless certain criteria are met. Fiscal Impact: Minor increase in state
income taxes paid by rideshare and delivery company drivers and investors.

BIBIGYAN NG IKSEMSYON ANG MGA APP-BASED NA KUMPANYANG TRANSPORTASYON AT DELIBERI SA PAGKAKALOOB
NG MGA BENEPISYO NG EMPLEYADO SA ILANG NAGMAMANEHO NG SASAKYAN. BATAS NA INISYATIBA. Ikaklasipika ang
mga app-based na nagmamaneho ng sasakyan bilang “mga independiyenteng kontratista”, sa halip na “mga empleyado,” at
magkakaloob sa mga independiyenteng kontratistang nagmamaneho ng sasakyan ng ibang kompensasyon, maliban kung natugunan
ang ilang pamantayan. Piskal na Epekto: Maliit na pagtaas sa buwis sa kita ng estado na

binabayaran ng mga nagmamaneho para sa kumpanya ng rideshare at delivery at mga YES /00 O
namumuhunan.

NO / HINDI O






2.27. Proposition 23

23 ESTABLISHES STATE REQUIREMENTS FOR KIDNEY DIALYSIS CLINICS. REQUIRES ON-SITE MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL.
INITIATIVE STATUTE. Requires physician, nurse practitioner or physician assistant on site during dialysis treatment. Prohibits clinics

from reducing services without state approval. Prohibits clinics from refusing to treat patients based on payment source. Fiscal Impact:
Increased state and local government costs likely in the low tens of millions of dollars annually.

MAGTATATAG NG MGA INIAATAS NG ESTADO PARA SA MGA KLINIKANG DYALISIS PARA SA KIDNEY. MAG-AATASNG
MEDIKAL NA PROPESYONAL SA LUGAR. BATAS NA INISYATIBA.Mag-aatas sa doktor, nurse practitioner o physician assistant sa
lugar sa panahon ng paggagamot na dyalisis. Pagbabawalan ang klinika na bawasan ang mga serbisyo nang wala ang pag-apruba ng
estado. Pagbabawalan ang mga klinikang tumanggi sa paggagamot sa mga pasyente batay sa pinagmumulan ng kabayaran. Piskal na
Epekto: Tumaas na mga gastusin ng pang-estado at lokal na gobyerno na malamang nasa

mababang milyun-milyong dolyar taun-taon. YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.28. Proposition 24

24 AMENDS CONSUMER PRIVACY LAWS. INITIATIVE STATUTE. Permits consumers to: prevent businesses from sharing personal
information, correct inaccurate personal information, and limit businesses' use of "sensitive personal information," including precise
geolocation, race, ethnicity, and health information. Establishes California Privacy Protection Agency. Fiscal Impact: Increased annual
state costs of at least $10 million, but unlikely exceeding low tens of millions of dollars, to enforce expanded consumer privacy laws.
Some costs would be offset by penalties for violating these laws.

BABAGUHIN ANG MGA BATAS SA PAGKAPRIBADO NG MAMIMILI. BATAS NA INISYATIBA. Pahihintulutan ang mga mamimili
na: pigilan ang mga negosyong magbahagi ng personal na impormasyon, itama ang hindi tumpak na personal na impormasyon, at
limitahan ang paggamit ng negosyo sa “sensitibong personal na impormasyon,” kabilang ang tumpak na heolokasyon, lahi, etnisidad, at
impormasyon sa kalusugan. Magtatatag ng California Privacy Protection Agency (Ahensya sa Pagprotekta ng Pagkapribado ng
California). Piskal na Epekto: Tumaas na mga taunang gastusin ng estado ng hindi bababa sa $10 milyon, ngunit hindi malamang na
lumampas sa mababang milyun-milyong dolyar, upang ipatupad ang mga pinalawak na batas sa

pagkapribado ng mamimili. Ang ilang gastusin ay mababawi sa mga multa sa paglabag sa mga batas YES/00 O

na ito.
NO /HINDI O






2.29. Proposition 25

25 REFERENDUM ON LAW THAT REPLACED MONEY BAIL WITH SYSTEM BASED ON PUBLIC SAFETY AND FLIGHT RISK.

A "Yes" vote approves, and a "No" vote rejects, law replacing money bail with system based on public safety and flight risk. Fiscal
Impact: Increased costs possibly in mid hundreds of millions of dollars annually for a new process for release from jail prior to trial.

Decreased county jail costs, possibly in high tens of millions of dollars annually.

REPERENDUM SA BATASNA MAGPAPALIT SA PIYANSANG PERA NG SISTEMANG BATAY SA PAMPUBLIKONG
KALIGTASAN AT PANGANIB NG PAGTAKAS SA IBANG LUGAR. Ang botong “O0” ay mag-aapruba, at ang botong “Hindi” ay
tatanggi, sa batas na papalitan ang piyansang pera ng sistemang batay sa pampublikong kaligtasan at panganib ng pagtakas sa ibang
lugar. Piskal na Epekto: Tumaas na mga gastusing posibleng nasa kalagitnaan ng daan-daang milyong dolyar taun-taon para sa bagong

proseso para mapalabas ng bilangguan bago ang paglilitis. Bumabang mga gastusin sa mga
bilangguan ng county, posibleng nasa mataas na milyun-milyong dolyar taun-taon.

YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.30. Proposition A

A HEALTH AND RECOVERY BONDS. Tofinance the acquisition or improvement of real property, including to: stabilize, improve, and

make permanent investments in supportive housing facilities, shelters, and/or facilities that deliver services to persons experiencing
mental health challenges, substance use disorder, and/or homelessness; improve the accessibility, safety and quality of parks, open
spaces and recreation facilities; improve the accessibility, safety and condition of the City’s streets and other public right-of-way and
related assets; and to pay related costs; shall the City and County of San Francisco issue $487,500,000 in general obligation bonds with
a duration of up to 30 years from the time of issuance, an estimated average tax rate of $0.014/$100 of assessed property value, and
projected average annual revenues of $40,000,000, subject to independent citizen oversight and regular audits? The City's current debt
management policy is to keep the property tax rate for City general obligation bonds below the 2006 rate by issuing new bonds as older
ones are retired and the tax base grows, though this property tax rate may vary based on other factors.

MGA BOND PARA SA KALUSUGAN AT PAGBANGON. Upang mapondohan ang pagkakaroon o pagpapaunlad sa ari-arian, kasama
na ang: magawang panatag, mapaunlad, at makagawa ng permanenteng pamumuhunan sa mga pasilidad para sa supportive housing
(pabahay na nagbibigay ng suporta), shelter, at/o pasilidad na naghahatid ng mga serbisyo sa mga tao na nakararanas ng hamon sa
kalusugan ng isip, problema sa pang-aabuso sa alak, droga o iba pang sangkap, at/o kawalan ng tahanan; mapahusay ang
aksesibilidad, kaligtasan at kalidad ng mga parke, bukas na espasyo, at pasilidad para sa paglilibang; pagpapahusay sa aksesibilidad,
kaligtasan at kondisyon ng mga kalye ng Lungsod at iba pang karapatan sa daan ng publiko at kaugnay na mga pag-aari; at upang
mabayaran ang kaugnay na gastusin; dapat bang maglabas ang Lungsod at County ng San Francisco ng $487,500,000 na general
obligation bonds (utang ng estado o gobyerno) na magtatagal ng hanggang sa 30 taon mula sa panahon ng paglalabas, may tinatayang
karaniwang porsiyento ng buwis na $0.014/$100 ng natasang halaga ng ari-arian, at inaasahan na karaniwang taunan na kita na
$40,000,000, kung saan mapasasailalim ito sa independiyenteng pangangasiwa ng mga mamamayan at regular na pag-o-audit?
Kasalukuyang polisiya ng Lungsod ukol sa pamamahala ng utang ang pagpapanatili sa porsiyento ng buwis sa ari-arian para sa general
obligation bonds ng Lungsod na mas mababa sa porsiyento nito noong 2006, sa pamamagitan ng paglalabas ng mga bagong bond
habang inireretiro ang mas matatandang bond at lumalaki ang tax base (kabuuang pag-aari na

puwedeng mabuwisan), bagamat posibleng mag-iba-iba ang porsiyento ng buwis sa ari-arian batay YES/00 O

sa iba pang salik o factor.
NO /HINDI O






2.31. Proposition B

B Shall the City amend the Charter to create a Department of Sanitation and Streets with oversight from a Sanitation and Streets
Commission, and to establish a Public Works Commission to oversee the Department of Public
Works?

Dapat bang amyendahan ng Lungsod ang Tsarter upang lumikha ng Department of Sanitation and
Streets na may pamamahala mula sa Sanitation and Streets Commission, at magtayo ng Public

issi i ?
Works Commission para pamahalaan ang Department of Public Works? YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.32. Proposition C

C Shall the City amend the Charter to remove the requirement that people serving on City boards, commissions and advisory bodies
be registered voters and U.S. citizens, and continue to require those people be old enough to vote in City elections and be San
Francisco residents?

Dapat bang amyendahan ng Lungsod ang Tsarter upang matanggal ang itinatakdang pagiging
rehistradong botante at mamamayan ng U.S. ng mga tao na naglilingkod sa mga lupon, komisyon, at

tagapayong lupon, at patuloy na itakda sa tao na makaabot ng sapat na edad upang makaboto sa YES/00 O
mga eleksyon ng Lungsod at maging residente ng San Francisco?

NO / HINDI O






2.33. Proposition D

gagawa ng mga rekomendasyon sa Sheriff at sa Board of Supervisors (Lupon ng mga Superbisor)
tungkol sa mga operasyon ng Departamento ng Sheriff?

D Shall the City amend the Charter to create a Sheriff's Department Office of Inspector General and a Sheriff's Department Oversight
Board that would make recommendations to the Sheriff and the Board of Supervisors about the operations of the Sheriff's Department?

Dapat bang amyendahan ng Lungsod ang Tsarter upang makalikha ng Department Office of Inspector General (Departamentong
Opisina ng Inspektor Heneral) at ng Department Oversight Board (Lupon para sa Pangangasiwa sa Departamento) ng Sheriff, na siyang

YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.34. Proposition E

E Shall the City amend the Charter to remove the requirement that the San Francisco Police Department maintain a minimum of 1,971

full-duty sworn police officers and replace the requirement with regular evaluations of police staffing levels?

Dapat bang amyendahan ng Lungsod ang Tsarter upang tanggalin ang itinatakda na magpanatili
ang San Francisco Police Department (Departamento ng Pulisya) ng hindi bababa sa 1,971 lubusang

naglilingkod at nakapanumpa nang pulis, at palitan ang itinatakdang ito ng mga regular na
ebalwasyon sa mga antas ng pag-eempleyo sa pulisya?

YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.35. Proposition F

F Shall the City eliminate the payroll expense tax; permanently increase the registration fee for some businesses by $230-460,
decreasing it for others; permanently increase gross receipts tax rates to 0.105-1.040%, exempting more small businesses; permanently
increase the administrative office tax rate to 1.61%; if the City loses certain lawsuits, increase gross receipts tax rates on some
businesses by 0.175-0.690% and the administrative office tax rate by 1.5%, and place a new 1% or 3.5% tax on gross receipts from
commercial leases, for 20 years; and make other business tax changes; for estimated annual revenue of $97 million?

Dapat bang tanggalin ng Lungsod ang payroll expense tax (buwis sa mga gastos sa suweldo, bonus, komisyon at iba pa); kung saan
permanenteng tataasan ang registration fee (singil sa pagpaparehistro) para sa ilang negosyo nang $230-460, bababaan ito para sa iba;
permanenteng tataasan ang mga porsiyento ng gross receipts tax (buwis sa kabuuang kita) tungo sa 0.105-1.040%, habang binibigyan
ng eksempsiyon ang mas maraming malilit na negosyo; permanenteng tataasan ang porsiyento ng administrative office tax (buwis sa
administratibong opisina) tungo sa 1.61%; kapag natalo ang Lungsod sa ilang kaso sa hukuman, tataasan ang porsiyento ng gross
receipts tax sa ilang negosyo nang 0.175-0.690% at ang porsiyento ng administrative office tax rate

nang 1.5%, at magpapataw ng bagong 1% o 3.5% buwis sa gross receipts mula sa komersiyal na YES/00 O

pagpapaupa, sa loob ng 20 taon; at gagawa ng iba pang pagbabago sa business tax; para sa
tinatayang taunang kita na $97 milyon? NO /HINDI O






2.36. Proposition G

G Shall the City amend the Charter to allow San Francisco residents to vote for local candidates
and local ballot measures if they are U.S. citizens, at least 16 years old and registered to vote?

Dapat bang amyendahan ng Lungsod ang Tsarter upang pahintulutan ang mga residente ng San
Francisco na bumoto para sa mga lokal na kandidato at lokal na panukalang-batas sa balota kung
mamamayan sila ng U.S., at hindi bababa sa 16 taong gulang at naka-rehistro para sa pagboto?

YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.37. Proposition H

H Shall the City change the Planning Code for neighborhood commercial districts to increase permissible uses, eliminate public
notification processes for new permitted uses, and require an expedited process for permits?

Dapat bang palitan ng Lungsod ang Planning Code (Kodigo sa Pagpaplano) para maparami ng

neighborhood commercial districts ang mga pinahihintulutang paggamit, matanggal ang mga proseso
ukol sa pag-aabiso sa publiko para sa mga bagong pinahihintulutang paggamit, at magtakda ng mas YES/00 O

mabilis na proseso para sa permits? NO / HINDI O






2.38. Proposition |

I Shall the City permanently increase the transfer tax rate on sales and leases of 35 years or more of real estate, to 5.50% on those

transactions of $10 million to $25 million, and to 6.00% on those transactions of $25 million or more, for an estimated average revenue
of $196 million a year?

Dapat bang permanenteng taasan ng Lungsod ang porsiyento ng transfer tax sa mga pagbebenta at
pagpapaupa nang 35 taon o higit pa sa ari-arian, tungo sa 5.50% sa mga transaksiyon na $10 milyon
hanggang $25 milyon, at tungo sa 6.00% sa mga transaksiyon na $25 milyon o higit pa, para sa

tinatayang karaniwang kita na $196 milyon sa isang taon? YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.39. Proposition J

J Shall the City replace its 2018 Parcel Tax for the San Francisco Unified School District with a new tax that changes the annual tax

rate from $320 per parcel to $288 per parcel, adjusted for inflation each year, and with an exemption for people age 65 or older, until
June 30, 2038, for an estimated revenue of $48.1 million a year?

Dapat bang palitan ng Lungsod ang 2018 Parcel Tax para sa San Francisco Unified School District ng bagong buwis, kung saan
papalitan ang taunang porsiyento ng buwis mula sa $320 kada parsela tungo sa $288 kada parsela,

na iniaayon para sa pagtataas ng bilihin taon-taon, at nang may eksempsiyon sa mga tao na edad 65 YES/00 O
o mas matanda pa, hanggang sa Hunyo 30, 2038, para sa tinatayang kita na $48.1 milyon sa isang

taon? NO / HINDI O






2.40. Proposition K

K Shall the City have the authority to own, develop, construct, acquire or rehabilitate up to 10,000
units of low-income rental housing in San Francisco?

Dapat bang magkaroon ang Lungsod ng awtorisasyon na magmay-ari, mag-develop, magtayo,
bumili, o gumawa ng rehabilitasyon sa hanggang sa 10,000 unit ng pinauupahang pabahay para sa
mabababa ang kita sa San Francisco?

YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.41. Proposition L

L Shall the City place an additional tax permanently on some businesses in San Francisco when their highest-paid managerial

employee earns more than 100 times the median compensation paid to their employees in San Francisco, where the additional tax rate
would be between 0.1%-0.6% of gross receipts or between 0.4%-2.4% of payroll expense for those businesses in San Francisco, for an
estimated revenue of between $60-140 million a year?

Dapat bang permanenteng magpataw ang Lungsod ng karagdagang buwis sa ilang negosyo sa San Francisco, kung saan kumikita ang
tagapamahalang empleyado na pinakamatataas ang bayad, ng 100 beses na mas mataas sa panggitnang suweldong ibinabayad sa
kanilang mga empleyado sa San Francisco, kung saan ang porsiyento ng karagdagang buwis ay magiging nasa pagitan ng 0.1%-0.6%
ng gross receipts (kabuuang kita) o nasa pagitan ng 0.4%-2.4% ng payroll expense (gastos sa suweldo, bonus, komisyon at iba pa)
para sa mga negosyong ito na nasa San Francisco, para sa tinatayang kita na nasa pagitan ng

$60-140 milyon sa isang taon? YES/00 O

NO / HINDI O






2.42. Proposition RR

RR Caltrain Sales Tax. To preserve Caltrain service and support regional economic recovery, prevent traffic congestion, make
Caltrain more affordable and accessible, reduce air pollution with cleaner and quieter electric trains, make travel times faster, and
increase Caltrain frequency and capacity between Santa Clara, San Mateo and San Francisco counties, shall the Peninsula Corridor
Joint Powers Board's resolution levying a 30-year one-eighth cent sales tax with oversight and audits, providing approximately $100
million annually for Caltrain that the State cannot take away, be adopted?

Buwis sa Pagbebenta ng Caltrain. Upang mapanatili ang serbisyo ng Caltrain at masuportahan ang pagbangon ng ekonomiya sa
rehiyon, mapigilan ang kasikipan ng trapiko, magawang mas abot-kaya at mas madaling gamitin ang Caltrain, mabawasan ang polusyon
sa hangin sa pamamagitan ng mas malilinis at mas tahimik na elektrik na tren, magawang mas mabilis ang pagbibiyahe, at maging mas
madalas at mas malaki ang kapasidad ng Caltrain sa pagitan ng mga county ng Santa Clara, San Mateo at San Francisco, dapat bang
pagtibayin ang resolusyon ng Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board, na nagpapataw ng 30-taon na sales tax (buwis sa pagbebenta) na
one-eighth (isa sa walong bahagi) na sentimo, nang may pangangasiwa at pag-o-audit, at

nagkakaloob ng humigit-kumulang $100 milyon taon-taon para sa Caltrain na hindi na makukuha ng YES/00 O

Estado?
NO /HINDI O






3. English / Spanish
3.1. PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT

PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT

PRESIDENTE Y VICEPRESIDENTE
Vote for One Party / Vote por un partido

JOSEPH R. BIDEN O
KAMALA D. HARRIS

Democratic
Democrata

DONALD J. TRUMP O
MICHAEL R. PENCE

Republican

Republicano

GLORIA LA RIVA O
SUNIL FREEMAN

Peace and Freedom
Paz y Libertad

ROQUE "ROCKY" DE LA FUENTE GUERRA O
KANYE OMARI WEST

American Independent
Americano Independiente

HOWIE HAWKINS O
ANGELA NICOLE WALKER

Green
Verde

JO JORGENSEN O
JEREMY "SPIKE" COHEN

Libertarian
Libertario






3.2. US House of Rep District 12

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE, DISTRICT 12
REPRESENTANTE DE ESTADOS UNIDOS, DISTRITO 12
Vote for One / Vote por uno

SHAHID BUTTAR O
Public Interest Lawyer

Party Preference: Democratic

Abogado de interés publico

Preferencia de Partido: Demdcrata

NANCY PELOSI O
Member of Congress

Party Preference: Democratic

Miembro del congreso

Preferencia de Partido: Demdcrata






3.3. US House of Rep District 13

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE, DISTRICT 13
REPRESENTANTE DE ESTADOS UNIDOS, DISTRITO 13
Vote for One / Vote por uno

NIKKA PITERMAN O
Teacher/ Software Engineer

Party Preference: Republican

Maestra / Ingeniera de sistemas

Preferencia de Partido: Republicano

BARBARA LEE O
United States Representative

Party Preference: Democratic

Representante de Estados Unidos

Preferencia de Partido: Demdcrata






3.4. US House of Rep District 14

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE,DISTRICT 14
REPRESENTANTE DE ESTADOS UNIDOS, DISTRITO 14
Vote for One / Vote por uno

RAN S. PETEL O
Financial Executive

Party Preference: Republican

Ejecutivo financiero

Preferencia de Partido: Republicano

JACKIE SPEIER O
Congresswoman

Party Preference: Democratic

Congresista

Preferencia de Partido: Demdcrata






3.5. State Senator District 11

STATE SENATOR, DISTRICT 11
SENADOR ESTATAL,DISTRITO 11
Vote for One / Vote por uno

SCOTT WIENER

State Senator, District 11

Party Preference: Democratic
Senador Estatal, Distrito 11
Preferencia de Partido: Demdcrata

JACKIE FIELDER

Educator / Nonprofit Organizer

Party Preference: Democratic

Educadora / Organizadora sin fines de lucro
Preferencia de Partido: Demdcrata






3.6. STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER District 17

STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER, DISTRICT 17
MIEMBRO DE LA ASAMBLEA DEL ESTADO, DISTRITO 17
Vote for One / Vote por uno

STARCHILD O
Party Preference: Libertarian

Preferencia de Partido: Libertario

DAVID CHIU O
Assemblymember

Party Preference: Democratic

Miembro de la asamblea

Preferencia de Partido: Demdcrata






3.7. STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER District 19

STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER, DISTRICT 19
MIEMBRO DE LA ASAMBLEA DEL ESTADO, DISTRITO 19
Vote for One / Vote por uno

JOHN P.MCDONNELL O
Attorney

Party Preference: Republican

Abogado

Preferencia de Partido: Republicano

PHIL TING O
Assemblymember

Party Preference: Democratic

Miembro de la asamblea

Preferencia de Partido: Demdcrata






3.8. BOARD OF EDUCATION

MEMBER, BOARD OF EDUCATION |
MIEMBRO, CONSEJO DE EDUCACION
Vote for no more than Four / Vote por no mas de cuatro

KEVINE BOGGESS
Education Policy Director
Director de Politicas Educativas

MATT ALEXANDER
Educator / Organizer
Educador / Organizador

ANDREW DOUGLAS ALSTON
Teacher
Maestro

JENNY LAM
Member, Board Of Education
Miembro, Consejo de Educacion

GENEVIEVE LAWRENCE
Teacher
Maestra

MICHELLE PARKER
Parent / Nonprofit Director
Madre / Directora de Organizacion Sin Fines de Lucro

MARK SANCHEZ
Public School Teacher
Maestro de Escuela Publica

ALIDA FISHER
Special Education Consultant
Consultora de Educacion Especial

PAUL KANGAS
Criminal Defense Investigator
Investigador de Defensa Penal

NICK ROTHMAN
Teacher
Maestro






3.9. COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

MEMBER, COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD
MIEMBRO, CONSEJO DEL COLEGIO COMUNITARIO
Vote for no more than Four / Vote por no mas de cuatro

DOMINIC ASHE O
Futures Trader
Corredor de Operaciones a Plazo

HAN ZOU O
Family Education Advisor
Asesor Educativo Familiar

GERAMYE TEETER O
Sustainability Management Professional
Profesional en Gestién Sustentable

TOM TEMPRANO O
Community College Board Vice-president
Vicepresidente del Consejo del Colegio Comunitario

MARIE HURABIELL O
University Regent / Entrepreneur
Regenta de Universidad / Empresaria

VICTOR OLIVIERI O
College Professor
Profesor de Universidad

ANITA MARTINEZ O
Retired Teacher/ Administrator
Maestra Jubilada / Administradora

JEANETTE QUICK O
Attorney / Writer
Abogada / Escritora

ALIYA CHISTI O
Education Policy Advisor
Asesora en Politicas Educativas

ALAN WONG O
Education Policy Advisor
Asesor en Politicas Educativas

SHANELL WILLIAMS O
President, City College Board
Presidenta, Consejo del Colegio Comunitario






3.10. BART DIRECTOR DISTRICT 7

BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 7

DIRECTOR DE BART, DISTRITO 7

Vote for One / Vote por uno

LATEEFAH SIMON O

BART Director
Directora de BART

SHARON KIDD O
Police Reform Counselor
Consejera de Reforma Policial






3.11. BART DIRECTOR DISTRICT 9

BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 9

DIRECTOR DE BART, DISTRITO 9

Vote for One / Vote por uno

MICHAEL PETRELIS O

LGBT Writer Organizer
Escritor y Organizador LGBT

PATRICKMORTIERE O
Nonprofit Director
Director de Organizacién Sin Fines de Lucro

BEVAN DUFTY O
BART Director
Director de BART

DAVID WEI WEN YOUNG O
Engineer
Ingeniero






3.12. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 1

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 1
MIEMBRO, CONSEJO DE SUPERVISORES, DISTRITO 1

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd. Choice | 4th. Choice | 5th Choice | 6th Choice | 7th Choice

1a. Opcion | 2a. Opcién | 3a. Opcion | 4a. Opcion | 5a. Opcion | 6a. Opcién | 7a. Opcion
DAVIDE. LEE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Civic Rights Educator O O O O O O O
Educador de Derechos Civicos
MARJAN PHILHOUR 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Neighborhood Business Owner O O O O O O O
Duefia de Empresa Local
VERONICA SHINZATO 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Consultant / Business Owner O O O O O O O
Consultora / Duefia de Empresa
ANDREW N. MAJALYA 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Software Salesperson O O O O O O O
Vendedor de Programas de Computadora
SHERMAN R. D'SILVA 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Operations Manager O O O O O O O
Gerente de Operaciones
AMANDA INOCENCIO 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Public Interest Attorney O O O O O O O
Abogada de Interés Publico
CONNIE CHAN 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Legislative Policy Advisor O O O O O O O
Asesora de Politicas Legislativas

ok O° o’ o o° ol o’






3.13. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 3

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 3

MIEMBRO, CONSEJO DE SUPERVISORES, DISTRITO 3

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd. Choice | 4th. Choice

1a. Opcién | 2a. Opcién | 3a. Opcién | 4a. Opcion
AARON PESKIN 1 2 3 4
Supenvisor @) O @) @)
Supervisor
DANNY SAUTER 1 2 3 4
Neighborhood Nonprofit Director O O O O
Director de Organizacién Sin Fines de Lucro Local
SPENCER SIMONSEN 1 2 3 4
Senior Services Provider O O O O
Proveedor de Servicios para Adultos Mayores
STEPHEN (LULU) SCHWARTZ 1 2 3 4
Human Rights Investigator O O O O
Investigadora de Derechos Humanos

o'l o o) o






3.14. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 5

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 5

MIEMBRO, CONSEJO DE SUPERVISORES, DISTRITO 5

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd. Choice | 4th. Choice

1a. Opcion | 2a. Opcién | 3a. Opcion | 4a. Opcion
VALLIE BROWN 1 2 3 4
Nonprofit Program Advisor O O O O
Asesora de Programas de Organizaciones Sin Fines de Lucro
DANIEL LANDRY 1 2 3 4
Director, Arts Nonprofit O O O O
Director de Organizacién Sin Fines de Lucro para las Artes
DEAN PRESTON 1 2 3 4
Supenvisor @) O @) @)
Supervisor
NOMVULA O'MEARA 1 2 3 4
Organizer / Film Producer O O O O
Organizadora / Productora de Peliculas

o'l o o) o






3.15. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 7

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 7
MIEMBRO, CONSEJO DE SUPERVISORES, DISTRITO 7

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd. Choice | 4th. Choice | 5th Choice | 6th Choice | 7th Choice

1a. Opcion | 2a. Opcién | 3a. Opcion | 4a. Opcion | 5a. Opcion | 6a. Opcién | 7a. Opcion
JOEL ENGARDIO 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Yourmaist o'l of o' o' o o' O
Periodista
KEN PIPER 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Business Owner @) O @) @) O @) @)
Duefio de Empresa
VILASKA NGUYEN 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Criminal Trial Attorney O O O O O O O
Abogado Litigante Penalista
BEN MATRANGA 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Technology Equity Director O O O O O O O
Director de Equidad de Tecnologia
STEPHEN W. MARTIN-PINTO 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Firefighter / Military Reservist O O O O O O O
Bombero / Reservista Militar
MYRNA MELGAR 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Urban Planner @) O @) @) O @) @)
Urbanista
EMILY MURASE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
City and County of San Francisco Agency Director O O O O O O O
Directora de Agencia de la Ciudad y Condado de San Francisco

ok O° o’ o o° ol o’






3.16. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 9

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 9

MIEMBRO, CONSEJO DE SUPERVISORES, DISTRITO 9

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd. Choice
1a. Opcion | 2a. Opcién | 3a. Opcion
HILLARY RONEN ! 2 3
District 9 Supervisor O O O
Supervisora del Distrito 9
o'l of o
o'l of o






3.17. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 11

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 11
MIEMBRO, CONSEJO DE SUPERVISORES, DISTRITO 11

112 3

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd. Choice
1a. Opcion | 2a. Opcién | 3a. Opcion

JOHN AVALOS 1 2 3
Healthcare Union Organizer O O O
Organizador Sindical de Trabajadores de la Salud

AHSHA SAFAI 1 2 3
District 11 Supervisor O O O
Supervisor del Distrito 11

MARCELO COLUSSI 1 2 3
Small Business Owner O O O
Duefio de Pequefia Empresa






3.18. Proposition 14

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

AUTORIZA BONOS PARA CONTINUAR LA INVESTIGACION CON CELULAS MADRE. LEY POR INICIATIVA. Autoriza $5.5 mil
millones en bonos estatales para: investigacion con células madre y otras investigaciones médicas, incluyendo capacitacion;
construccion de instalaciones de investigacion; y costos administrativos. Destina $1.5 mil millones a enfermedades relacionadas con el
cerebro. Asigna dinero del Fondo General para el reembolso. Amplia programas relacionados. Impacto fiscal: Se calcula que el
aumento de los costos del estado para reembolsar los bonos es de alrededor de $260 millones por

afio durante aproximadamente los préximos 30 afios. YES/Si O

NO/NO O






3.19. Proposition 15

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

AUMENTA LAS FUENTES DE FINANCIAMIENTO PARA LAS ESCUELAS PUBLICAS, LAS UNIVERSIDADES COMUNITARIAS Y

LOS SERVICIOS GUBERNAMENTALES LOCALES AL CAMBIAR LA VALUACION FISCAL DE LAS PROPIEDADES

COMERCIALES E INDUSTRIALES. INICIATIVADE ENMIENDA CONSTITUCIONAL. Grava a dichas propiedades en funcién del valor

de mercado actual, en lugar del precio de compra. Impacto fiscal: Aumento del impuesto a la

propiedad sobre inmuebles comerciales con un valor de mas de $3 millones, proporcionando $6.5

YES/Si O

mil millones a $11.5 mil millones en nuevos fondos para los gobiernos locales y las escuelas.

NO/NO O






3.20. Proposition 16

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

PERMITE LA DIVERSIDAD COMO FACTOR EN EL EMPLEO PUBLICO, LA EDUCACION Y LAS DECISIONES DE
CONTRATACION. ENMIENDA CONSTITUCIONAL LEGISLATIVA. Permite que las politicas gubernamentales para la toma de
decisiones consideren la raza, el sexo, el color, el origen étnico y la nacionalidad para abordar la diversidad al derogar la disposicion
constitucional que prohibe dichas politicas. Impacto fiscal: No tiene un efecto fiscal directo sobre las

entidades estatales y locales. Los efectos de la iniciativa de ley dependen de las decisiones futuras YES / Si O

de las entidades gubernamentales estatales y locales y son altamente inciertos.

NO/NO O






3.21. Proposition 17

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

RESTABLECE EL DERECHO DE VOTAR DESPUES DE CUMPLIR LA PENA DE PRISION. ENMIENDA CONSTITUCIONAL
LEGISLATIVA. Restablece los derechos al voto al cumplir la pena de prision para las personas que han sido descalificadas para votar
mientras cumplian una pena en prision. Impacto fiscal: Costos anuales para los condados, probablemente en los cientos de miles de
dolares en todo el estado, para el registro de votantes y materiales de votacion. Costos por Unica vez para el estado, probablemente en

los cientos de miles de délares, en tarjetas y sistemas para el registro de votantes.

YES/Si O

NO/NO O






3.22. Proposition 18

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

ENMIENDA LA CONSTITUCION DE CALIFORNIA PARA PERMITIR QUE LAS PERSONAS DE 17 ANOS DE EDAD VOTEN EN LAS
ELECCIONES PRIMARIAS Y ESPECIALES SI CUMPLEN 18 ANTES DE LA PROXIMA ELECCION GENERAL Y SON ELEGIBLES
PARA VOTAR. ENMIENDA CONSTITUCIONAL LEGISLATIVA. Impacto fiscal: Aumento en los

costos de los condados en todo el estado probablemente entre varios cientos de miles de ddlares y YES / Si ®)
$1 millén cada dos afios. Aumento de los costos por Unica vez para el estado de cientos de miles de

dolares. NO/NO O






3.23. Proposition 19

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

CAMBIA CIERTAS REGLAS DEL IMPUESTO SOBRE LA PROPIEDAD DE BIENES INMUEBLES. ENMIENDA CONSTITUCIONAL
LEGISLATIVA. Permite a los propietarios de viviendas mayores de 55 afnos, discapacitados o victimas de incendios
forestales/desastres transferir la base imponible de la residencia principal a la residencia de reemplazo. Cambia la tributacion de las
transferencias de propiedad familiar. Establece un fondo de servicios de proteccion contra incendios. Impacto fiscal: Los gobiernos
locales podrian ganar decenas de millones de ddlares en ingresos de impuestos sobre la propiedad por afio, que probablemente
aumenten con el tiempo a unos cientos de millones de doélares por afo. Las escuelas podrian recibir

ganancias similares del impuesto sobre la propiedad. YES / Si O

NO/NO O






3.24. Proposition 20

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

RESTRINGE LA LIBERTAD CONDICIONAL PARA CIERTOS DELITOS QUE ACTUALMENTE SE LOS CONSIDERAN NO
VIOLENTOS. AUTORIZA SENTENCIAS DE DELITOS GRAVES PARA CIERTOS DELITOS QUE ACTUALMENTE SOLO SE
TRATAN COMO DELITOS MENORES. LEY POR INICIATIVA. Limita el acceso al programa de libertad condicional establecido para
delincuentes no violentos que hayan cumplido la sentencia completa de su delito primario mediante

la eliminacién de la elegibilidad para ciertos delitos. Impacto fiscal: Aumento de los costos YES / Si O

correccionales, judiciales y policiales estatales y locales probablemente en decenas de millones de
ddlares anualmente, dependiendo de la implementacion. NO/NO O






3.25. Proposition 21

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

AMPLIA LA AUTORIDAD DE LOS GOBIERNOS LOCALES PARA PROMULGAR EL CONTROL DE ALQUILERES EN
PROPIEDADES RESIDENCIALES. LEY POR INICIATIVA. Permite que los gobiernos locales establezcan el control de alquileres en
propiedades residenciales de mas de 15 afos. Los limites locales en los aumentos de tarifas pueden diferir del limite estatal. Impacto
fiscal: En general, una posible reduccion de los ingresos estatales y locales en muchas decenas de millones de ddlares por afio a lo
largo del tiempo. Dependiendo de las acciones que tomen las comunidades locales, la pérdida de

ingresos podria ser menor o mayor. YES/SIi O

NO/NO O






3.26. Proposition 22

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

EXIME A LAS EMPRESAS DE TRANSPORTE Y ENTREGA BASADAS EN APLICACIONES DE PROPORCIONAR BENEFICIOS
PARA EMPLEADOS A DETERMINADOS CONDUCTORES. LEY POR INICIATIVA. Clasifica a los conductores de empresas basadas
en aplicaciones como “contratistas independientes”, en lugar de “empleados”, y proporciona a los conductores contratistas
independientes otra compensacion, a menos que se cumplan ciertos criterios. Impacto fiscal: Aumento menor en los impuestos
estatales sobre la renta pagados por los conductores e inversores de la empresa de viaje compartido

y entrega. YES/Si O

NO/NO O






3.27. Proposition 23

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

ESTABLECE REQUISITOS DEL ESTADO PARA LAS CLINICAS DE DIALISIS RENAL. REQUIERE PERSONAL MEDICO
PROFESIONAL PRESENTE EN EL SITIO. LEY POR INICIATIVA. Exige que un médico, enfermero practicante o asistente médico esté
presente en el sitio durante el tratamiento de dialisis. Prohibe que las clinicas reduzcan los servicios sin la aprobacién del estado.
Prohibe que las clinicas se nieguen a tratar a los pacientes basandose en la fuente de pago. Impacto fiscal: Aumento de los costos del

gobierno estatal y local, probablemente de algunas decenas de millones de ddélares anuales.

YES/Si O

NO/NO O






3.28. Proposition 24

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

ENMIENDA LAS LEYES DE PRIVACIDAD DEL CONSUMIDOR. LEY POR INICIATIVA. Permite a los consumidores: evitar que los
negocios compartan informacién personal, corregir informacion personal incorrecta y limitar el uso de la “informacion personal sensible”
por parte de los negocios, incluyendo la informacién de geolocalizacion exacta, raza, origen étnico e informacion de salud. Establece la

Agencia de Proteccion de Privacidad de California. Impacto fiscal: Aumento de los costos estatales
anuales de al menos $10 millones, pero poco probable que superen algunas decenas de millones de
dolares, para hacer cumplir las leyes de privacidad del consumidor extendidas. Algunos costos se
compensarian con multas por violar estas leyes.

YES/Si O

NO/NO O






3.29. Proposition 25

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

REFERENDUM SOBRE LA LEY QUE REEMPLAZA LA FIANZA DE DINERO CON UN SISTEMA BASADO EN LA SEGURIDAD
PUBLICA Y EL RIESGO DE FUGA. Un voto “Si” aprueba, y un voto “No” rechaza, la ley que reemplaza la fianza de dinero con un
sistema basado en la seguridad publica y el riesgo de fuga. Impacto fiscal: Aumento de los costos posiblemente en el rango medio de
cientos de millones de ddlares anuales para un nuevo proceso de liberacion de la carcel antes del juicio. Disminucién en los costos de
las carceles del condado, posiblemente de muchas decenas de millones de délares anuales.

YES/Si O

NO/NO O






3.30. Proposition A

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

BONOS PARA LA SALUD Y LA RECUPERACION. Para financiar la adquisicién o las mejoras de bienes inmuebles, con el fin de:
estabilizar, mejorar y hacer inversiones permanentes en viviendas de apoyo, albergues o instalaciones que proporcionan servicios a
personas que sufren problemas de salud mental o trastornos por consumo de sustancias y/o sinhogarismo; mejorar la accesibilidad,
seguridad y calidad de parques, espacios abiertos e instalaciones recreativas; mejorar la accesibilidad, la seguridad y el estado de las
calles de la Ciudad y otras vias publicas y bienes relacionados; y pagar los costos relacionados; ¢ deberia la Ciudad y Condado de San
Francisco emitir $487,500,000 en bonos de obligacion general con una duraciéon de hasta 30 afios a partir del momento de su emision,
una tasa de impuestos promedio estimada en $0.014/$100 del valor tasado de la propiedad y una proyeccién de ingresos anuales
promedio de $40,000,000, sujetos a la supervision ciudadana independiente y auditorias regulares? La politica actual de administracion
de la deuda de la Ciudad es mantener la tasa del impuesto sobre la propiedad para bonos de

obligacién general de la Ciudad por debajo de la tasa del 2006 emitiendo bonos nuevos a medida YES / Si O
que se retiren los anteriores y la base impositiva aumente, aunque esta tasa del impuesto sobre la

propiedad puede variar con base en otros factores. NO/NO O






3.31. Proposition B

B Shall the City amend the Charter to create a Department of Sanitation and Streets with oversight from a Sanitation and Streets
Commission, and to establish a Public Works Commission to oversee the Department of Public
Works?

¢Deberia la Ciudad enmendar la Carta Constitucional para crear un Departamento de Saneamiento

y Calles con la supervision de una Comisiéon de Saneamiento y Calles, y establecer una Comision de
A . AATEAI _
Obras Publicas para supervisar al Departamento de Obras Publicas” YES/Si O

NO/NO O






3.32. Proposition C

C Shall the City amend the Charter to remove the requirement that people serving on City boards, commissions and advisory bodies
be registered voters and U.S. citizens, and continue to require those people be old enough to vote in City elections and be San
Francisco residents?

¢Deberia la Ciudad enmendar la Carta Constitucional para eliminar el requisito de que las personas
que sirvan en los consejos, comisiones y organismos asesores de la Ciudad sean electores inscritos

y ciudadanos de EE.UU., y seguir exigiendo que esas personas tengan la edad suficiente para votar YES / Si o
en las elecciones de la Ciudad y sean habitantes de San Francisco?

NO/NO O






3.33. Proposition D

D Shall the City amend the Charter to create a Sheriff's Department Office of Inspector General and a Sheriff's Department Oversight
Board that would make recommendations to the Sheriff and the Board of Supervisors about the operations of the Sheriff's Department?

¢Deberia la Ciudad enmendar la Carta Constitucional para crear una Oficina del Inspector General

del Departamento del Alguacil y un Consejo de Supervision del Departamento del Alguacil que daria YES / Si
recomendaciones al Alguacil y al Consejo de Supervisores sobre las operaciones del Departamento O

del Alguacil? NO/NO O






3.34. Proposition E

E Shall the City amend the Charter to remove the requirement that the San Francisco Police Department maintain a minimum of 1,971
full-duty sworn police officers and replace the requirement with regular evaluations of police staffing levels?

¢Deberia la Ciudad enmendar la Carta Constitucional para eliminar el requisito de que el

Departamento de Policia de San Francisco mantenga un minimo de 1,971 agentes de policia YES / Si
juramentados en pleno cumplimiento de sus funciones y reemplazar el requisito con evaluaciones @)

periédicas de los niveles de dotacion de personal policial? NO/NO O






3.35. Proposition F

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

¢,Deberia la Ciudad eliminar el impuesto sobre el gasto de ndmina; aumentar permanentemente el cargo de inscripcion para ciertas
empresas en unos $230-460, reduciéndolo para otras; aumentar permanentemente las tasas de impuestos sobre los ingresos brutos al
0.105-1.040%, exonerando a mas pequefias empresas; aumentar permanentemente la tasa del impuesto sobre oficinas administrativas
al 1.61%; si la Ciudad pierde ciertas demandas, aumentar las tasas de impuestos sobre los ingresos brutos para algunas empresas en
un 0.175-0.690% y el impuesto sobre oficinas administrativas en un 1.5%, y establecer un nuevo impuesto del 1% o 3.5% sobre los
ingresos brutos de arrendamientos comerciales, por 20 afios; y hacer otros cambios a los impuestos

empresariales; con un ingreso anual estimado en $97 millones? YES/SIi O

NO/NO O






3.36. Proposition G

G Shall the City amend the Charter to allow San Francisco residents to vote for local candidates
and local ballot measures if they are U.S. citizens, at least 16 years old and registered to vote?

¢ Deberia la Ciudad enmendar la Carta Constitucional para permitir que los habitantes de San
Francisco voten por candidatos e iniciativas de ley locales si son ciudadanos de EE.UU., tienen por
lo menos 16 afios de edad y estan inscritos para votar?

YES/Si O

NO/NO O






3.37. Proposition H

H Shall the City change the Planning Code for neighborhood commercial districts to increase permissible uses, eliminate public
notification processes for new permitted uses, and require an expedited process for permits?

¢Deberia la Ciudad cambiar el Codigo de Planificacion sobre los distritos comerciales locales para
incrementar los usos permitidos, eliminar procesos de notificacion publica para usos permitidos
nuevos y exigir un proceso agilizado para la obtencion de permisos?

YES/Si O

NO/NO O






3.38. Proposition |

I Shall the City permanently increase the transfer tax rate on sales and leases of 35 years or more of real estate, to 5.50% on those

transactions of $10 million to $25 million, and to 6.00% on those transactions of $25 million or more, for an estimated average revenue
of $196 million a year?

¢Deberia la Ciudad aumentar permanentemente la tasa del impuesto sobre la transferencia en
ventas y arrendamientos de 35 afios o mas de bienes raices al 5.50% en aquellas transacciones de
$10 millones a $25 millones, y al 6.00% en aquellas transacciones de $25 millones o mas, con un

ingreso promedio estimado de $196 millones al afio? YES/SI O

NO/NO O






3.39. Proposition J

J Shall the City replace its 2018 Parcel Tax for the San Francisco Unified School District with a new tax that changes the annual tax

rate from $320 per parcel to $288 per parcel, adjusted for inflation each year, and with an exemption for people age 65 or older, until
June 30, 2038, for an estimated revenue of $48.1 million a year?

¢,Deberia la Ciudad reemplazar su Impuesto por Parcela de 2018 para el Distrito Escolar Unificado
de San Francisco con un nuevo impuesto que cambie la tasa anual del impuesto de $320 a $288 por

parcela, que se ajuste cada afo de acuerdo a la inflacion, y con una exencion para personas de 65 YES / Si o
afios 0 mas, hasta el 30 de junio de 2038, con un ingreso estimado de $48.1 millones al afio?

NO/NO O






3.40. Proposition K

K Shall the City have the authority to own, develop, construct, acquire or rehabilitate up to 10,000
units of low-income rental housing in San Francisco?

¢ Deberia la Ciudad tener la autoridad para ser propietaria, urbanizar, construir, adquirir o rehabilitar
hasta 10,000 unidades de vivienda de alquiler para personas de bajos ingresos en San Francisco?

YES/Si O

NO/NO O






3.41. Proposition L

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

¢ Deberia la Ciudad establecer permanentemente un impuesto adicional sobre algunas empresas en San Francisco en las que el
empleado gerencial con el salario mas alto gane mas de 100 veces la compensacion media que se paga a sus empleados en San

Francisco, en cuyo caso la tasa del impuesto adicional seria de entre el 0.1%-0.6% de los ingresos
brutos o entre el 0.4%-2.4% del gasto de némina para dichas empresas en San Francisco, con un
ingreso estimado de entre $60-140 millones al afio?

YES/Si O

NO/NO O






3.42. Proposition RR

million annually for Caltrain that the State cannot take away, be adopted?

los condados de Santa Clara, San Mateo y San Francisco, ¢,se deberia adoptar la resolucion del
Consejo Interagencial del Corredor Peninsula que grava un impuesto sobre la venta de un octavo de
centavo por 30 afios con supervision y auditorias, que daria a Caltrain aproximadamente $100
millones al afio que el Estado no podria tomar?

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

Impuesto sobre la venta de Caltrain. Con el fin de conservar el servicio de Caltrain y apoyar la recuperacion econémica regional,
evitar la congestion del transito, hacer que Caltrain sea mas asequible y accesible, reducir la contaminacion del aire con trenes
eléctricos mas limpios y silenciosos, hacer que los viajes sean mas rapidos, e incrementar la frecuencia y la capacidad de Caltrain entre

YES/Si O

NO/NO O






4. English / Chinese
4.1. PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT

PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT

HmMEl R s
Vote for One Party / #—%

JOSEPH R. BIDEN #%&X - R - & O
KAMALA D. HARRIS EffzE

Democratic

BxXE

DONALD J. TRUMP E#h - J - JIIE O
MICHAEL R. PENCE B=® - R. - i&Hf

Republican

HMNE

GLORIA LA RIVA &8RS - HIER O

SUNIL FREEMAN #E® - X

Peace and Freedom
MFEHE

ROQUE "ROCKY" DE LA FUENTE GUERRA O
#Ew - "BE, -fE-N-ERE-
KANYE OMARI WEST B - E'X%SI RLER S

American Independent
EZEEIE

HOWIE HAWKINS ZEf# - E<Hi O
ANGELA NICOLE WALKER Z=HI - ERE - X%

Green

JO JORGENSEN % - &1R#%& O
JEREMY "SPIKE" COHEN w3k - TS, - BE

Libertarian
BHE






4.2. US House of Rep District 12

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE,DISTRICT 12
EEREE  F12ERE
Vote for One / E— A

SHAHID BUTTAR V%12 - i O
Public Interest Lawyer

Party Preference: Democratic
DR

EMER . REE

NANCY PELOSI B - Ri&& O
Member of Congress

Party Preference: Democratic
B

EMER . REE






4.3. US House of Rep District 13

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE, DISTRICT 13
EEREE - F13EE
Vote for One / E— A

NIKKA PITERMAN &+ - 58 O
Teacher/ Software Engineer
Party Preference: Republican
ZEm / A TAZET
BEMER « HAME

BARBARA LEE &1 - & O
United States Representative
Party Preference: Democratic
ERETEE

EMER . REE






4.4. US House of Rep District 14

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE, DISTRICT 14
EEREE  F14ERE
Vote for One / E— A

RAN S.PETEL Bf - S - fA45® O
Financial Executive
Party Preference: Republican

MBEE

BEMER « HAME

JACKIE SPEIER & - #iHH O
Congresswoman

Party Preference: Democratic

plpe il

EMER . REE






4. 5. State Senator District 11

STATE SENATOR, DISTRICT 11
MSZTE  Fl1EE
Vote for One / E— A

SCOTT WIENER E=Z5
State Senator, District 11

Party Preference: Democratic
MeZEE - F11ER

EMER . REE

i,
=
BE

JACKIE FIELDER {#X - 3
Educator / Nonprofit Organizer
Party Preference: Democratic
HEXR /FFEFNAEE

EMER . REE






4.6. STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER District 17

STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER, DISTRICT 17

MRES  FL7EE

Vote for One / #— A

STARCHILD Ejfi= O

Party Preference: Libertarian
EMER . BRE
DAVID CHIU ER{51E O

Assemblymember
Party Preference: Democratic
MRZEE

EMER . REE






4.7. STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER District 19

STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBER, DISTRICT 19

MFZEE - F1EE

Vote for One / E— A

JOHN P.MCDONNELL #&i - P - BREM O
Attorney

Party Preference: Republican

=AM

BEMER « HAME

PHIL TING T A1 O
Assemblymember

Party Preference: Democratic

MRZEE

EMER . REE






4.8. BOARD OF EDUCATION

MEMBER, BOARD OF EDUCATION
HBEZEENE
Vote for no more than Four / ZR#83E 0 A

KEVINE BOGGESS &Rl

Education Policy Director
HEMEREE

MATT ALEXANDER X =&

Educator / Organizer

HEIRE / HEE

A EW.DOUGLAS ALSTON
o PR

E2 L]

JENNY LAM &R
Member, Board Of Education
HBEZEEWE

GENEVIEVE LAWRENCE Z#i#3% - S5imHh

Teacher

ED

MICHELLE PARKER fA%=R

Parent / Nonprofit Director
RE /FFENABTE

MARK SANCHEZ Z (142

Public School Teacher
NILBREEM

ALIDA FISHER P03 £&
Special Education Consultant
BHRHB R

PAUL KANGAS RZ- R X Hr

Criminal Defense Investigator

HISRERES
NICK ROTHMAN E=® - =
Teacher

ED






4.9. COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD

MEMBER, COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD
HEABEEEHRE

Vote for no more than Four / ZR#83E 0 A

DOMINIC ASHE ZKE® - 3Z&FF O

Futures Trader
HERSE

HAN ZOU SB&EiR O
Family Education Advisor
REHBREE

GERAMYE TEETER #& O

Sustainability Management Professional
OFERREEEEAS

TOM TEMPRANO Ef7 3 O
Community College Board Vice-president

HEAXBESERTFE

MARIE HURABIELL FFiEZ O

University Regent / Entrepreneur
REBBE | ¥R

VICTOR OLIVIERI ;& O

College Professor

REBHE

ANITA MARTINEZ Z¥EIE - T A% O

Retired Teacher/ Administrator

RIRHED / TRAR

JEANETTE QUICK EIER - %= O

Attorney / Writer

280/ 1R

ALIYA CHISTI X O

Education Policy Advisor

B KRR

ALAN WONG T Jkff O

Education Policy Advisor

B KRR

SHANELL WILLIAMS &% O

President, City College Board

MUARBESELTE
@)
@)
@)






4.10. BART DIRECTOR DISTRICT 7

BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 7
EBRIBEESE  F/EE
Vote for One / E— A

LATEEFAHSIMON HIF% - ix O
BART Director

BEREESES

SHARON KIDD B8 - EE& O
Police Reform Counselor

LR






4.11. BART DIRECTOR DISTRICT 9

BART DIRECTOR, DISTRICT 9
EBERIBEESE  FIEE
Vote for One / E— A

MICHAEL PETRELIS &= - lREEH O
LGBT Writer Organizer
LGBTFR A&

PATRICKMORTIERE TR} E 5T - % O

Nonprofit Director

FEFEEEE

BEVANDUFTY EHX - EX& O
BART Director

EeREEES

DAVID WEI WEN YOUNG H #15 O

Engineer
Ti2em






4.12. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 1

mEs - F1ER

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 1

1

2

3

4

S

6

7

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd Choice | 4th Choice | 5th Choice | 6th Choice | 7th Choice

EEE FIEE FoEE SFIEE FhiEE FNEE BrEE
DAVIDE. LEE F&E 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Civic Rights Educator ~ O O O O O O O
REHEE
MARJAN PHILHOUR E® 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Neighborhood Business Owner ” O O O O O O O
MEBEEE
VERONICA SHINZATO &5 = 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Consultant / Business Owner = O O O O O O O
B/ BEEE
ANDREW N. MAJALYAZEZ! - N - EEED 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Software Salesperson O O O O O O O
REHES
SHERMAN R. D'SILVAEZE - R - KR 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Operations Manager O O O O O O O
EEKE
AMANDA INOCENCIO G E3E - (FiEHRTE ! 2 3 4 5 6 7
Public Interest Attorney ) O O O O O O O
DA
CONNIE CHAN [R& 8 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Legislative Policy Advisor“_-r O O O O O O O
ILEBERRER R

o'l of o' off o o° O






4.13. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 3

miEs - F3EE

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 3

1

1st Choice

2

2nd Choice

3

3rd Choice

4

4th Choice

EEE FIEE FoEE SFIEE
AARON PESKIN iEr<£ 1 2 3 4
Supervisor O O O O
h#Es
DANNY SAUTER @& 1 2 3 4
Neighborhood Nonprofit Director O O O O
MBIFFLNEBEE
SPENCER SIMONSEN 8X& 1 2 3 4
Senior Services Provider O O O O
ERRBRHEE
%[EEL—IEN %ULUEESCHWARTZ O 1 O? o° o
Human nghts Invesngator
AERES

o'l o o) o






4.14. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 5

mi#Es - B5ER

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 5

1

1st Choice

2

2nd Choice

3

3rd Choice

4

4th Choice

EEE FIEE FoEE SFIEE
VALLIE BROWN HZ1E ! 2 3 4
Nonprofit Program Advis,or O O O O
FFRANHIBIRE B
DANIEL LANDRY HEM - BEE ! 2 3 4
Director, Arts Nonprofit . O O O O
FFRNEMIEBEE
DEAN PRESTON &EIE& ! 2 3 4
Supervisor ! O O O O
h#Es
NOMVULA O'MEARA ERSH - BRoRAL ! 2 3 4
Organizer / Film Producer O O O O
BEE/TREFEA

o'l o o) o






4.15. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 7

mEs - F7TER

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 7

1

2

3

4

S

6

7

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd Choice | 4th Choice | 5th Choice | 6th Choice | 7th Choice

EEE EIEE FoEE SFIEE FhiEE FNEE BrEE
JOEL ENGARDIO E&%1I 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Journalist = O O O O O O O
RE
KEN PIPER & - /k3A 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Business Owner ! O O O O O O O
BEEE
VILASKA NGUYEN P K FE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Criminal Trial Attorney N O O O O O O O
MEEH 2D
BEN MATRANGA G 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Technology Equity Director O O O O O O O
RHRE#ETE
STEPHEN W. MARTIN-PINTO 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
$FES W 5T -mit O @) @) @) O O O
Firefighter / Military Reservist
HEAE / BEEA
MYRNA MELGAR &/ 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Urban Planner = O O O O O O O
R EIED
EMILY MURASE ;T =7l 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
City and County of San Iéranyv.;sco Agency Director O O O O O O O
=SEMmAEEEE

o' off o' o' o’ off o






4.16. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 9

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 9

mEs - FIER

1

2

3

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd Choice
BE—EE EIEE EoEE
HILLARY RONEN E&F 1 2 3
District 9 Supervisor O O O
FOERMES
1 2 3
@) O @)
1 2 3
@) O @)






4.17. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DISTRICT 11

MEMBER, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT 11
mEs - F11EE

1st Choice | 2nd Choice | 3rd Choice
BE—EE EIEE EoEE
JOHN AVALOS T Z=4¢ ! 2 3
Healthcare Union Organizer O O O
BERERISHEMSE
AHSHA SAFAI Zit#8 ! 2 3
District 11 Supervisor O O O
FllEEMEE
MARCELO COLUSSI HFEE - EEH ! 2 3
Small Business Owner O O O
IN\BEFEE
1 2 3
@) O @)






4.18. Proposition 14

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

HOEBESEEETRAMIAR - BFER - AUESSEETNBUTESAR | BARME M EELBTE -

BEIER ; MAREER ; EEEN - R ERERIRALMEETT - UEBESPEIEE - BR YES | 85 O

HRAET S - MBI  ERRAL 30 F - WEERESEBNT B SEMINAL 2.6 EET -
NO/ k#t O






4.19. Proposition 15

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

BBEFHENTRMFMNRUGIGIEMAR ALER - HEBRMt S HARBNERKR - BEF

EBESR - REBNHSEER MIFBEER - BILBYEER - MEEE  BINEEEB3008xT
BEMENHER - BB EANBRIEHSBETELISEETHONES - YES /&R O

NO/ k#t O






4.20. Proposition 16

and are highly uncertain.

ARHFZSTIERBAHFE - HE - URBENRRPN—ERR - IDERFBABIER - RFFEBRFDRE
HERPERBER - 1A - B - BiRNERE - DR EBRERER IR NRNBARFRBRZ T
B - M E SNBSS HELAERMEEE - RRBHNHIITRRIUAR M I E I
T BUTHEARRNERE TR EER -

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

YES/ &m O

NO/ k#t O






4.21. Proposition 17

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

A2 B RERTE - IDEANRBABER - WRMASKRNBERANREEEMN R 2B T LUKE -

MHFE  2REBFARNMNANERECNREMRBNERIREZEIE 85T - WAREBREETL TN YES | 85 O

FW—REEROREERRTEET - 5 O
NO / [z ¥






4.22. Proposition 18

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

{EEXCALIFORNIAMREE - RFFE T —RABMNIKZEFERISRLMT SERRTEMN 17TRALEVEN

BREEPRE - WEMEREEERE - ¥BFEE  ENSERENEAAEMEEMNE+BEE—B8E YES | 85 O

7T - INRE — MR A ME B ET -
NO/ k#t O






4.23. Proposition 19

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

ENFREMERBR - IDEAMBABIESR - RFFS5HEME - BiE - BARKBZEENEEREEE
FEFRET B HEBIEEER - EXXEYFREZRNRW - RIDEMRBES - VEEE | M5BT

BFEUDERSHETEETNMERWA - tEBEZRENEEMERIISFRESET - BERAULUESE YES /&R O

A0 B R3S -
R E TR UL NO/ ¥t O






4.24. Proposition 20

the tens of millions of dollars annually, depending on implementation.

REIEFELEERRASERNLRNRE - FEHENFELEREFRENEZTRMHLEREHR - 8
AR - BRBERELFTERENES  HRILRCERRnEEZFTHNINIERNLREZINR
iR - MEEE O NBURAM S BUTEH - ARNHEER IS FIBMETEST - BRIVARE
JiA=DI

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






4.25. Proposition 21

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

RAMGHAH B EEMREUESEENESN - BRER - AR T BUTEEREBISEFNEEY

HEUMETEE - WRESRBIREI T BN BEBRT AR - MBS E | 2R - BERBBNH YES | 85 O

% . NR S ASETRER O #TEET - RIBMAHEBOME - WA LHBRTATIRES -
NO/ k#t O






4.26. Proposition 22

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

HEEREREXNERATIMREATORLERSRHUETIET - BFEER - RIFRERELERTE

&t - BRIESEREREANERENES "BUAEH, - Mk 8L,  UABUASHERS YES | 85 O

IBHE MRS - BB  BEASMPNEA TR BRIRE Z A EMe NS g -
NO/ k#t O






4.27. Proposition 23

Increased state and local government costs likely in the low tens of millions of dollars annually.
BUMBBRENSANEX - EXRBERISEEZEAS - BF3EHR - REMAERBARL

IR B RN IR TS - RRLUERFTARENBUS AR VIR - RIEZFIMRBRIRRRERLAES
Z - MEEE Nt BREENEREMYERNETEST -

23 ESTABLISHES STATE REQUIREMENTS FOR KIDNEY DIALYSIS CLINICS. REQUIRES ON-SITE MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL.

INITIATIVE STATUTE. Requires physician, nurse practitioner or physician assistant on site during dialysis treatment. Prohibits clinics
from reducing services without state approval. Prohibits clinics from refusing to treat patients based on payment source. Fiscal Impact:

YES/ & O

NO/ k#t O






4.28. Proposition 24

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

ECUHBERE - AR - nfPHEE  [BLEREHBEAEM - BEAEENEAEZN - LR
FIEEER "THENEAER ) - SFEBENEUE - &k - REMNEREEN - sizCalifornia

Privacy Protection Agency - MBI Z . BT BERENHEEEZERIE  SENEREDEMN—F YES /| & O

BE - BAKYEBE/NETEET - B0 EREREREL ZEERNITIE - NO/BH O






4.29. Proposition 25

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

FRERAERAHZEMNBELRRARNRERREBENWZRZAIR - R T2, ARER - R "&, AR

R ERERAHZEZMERERAFNASRRENEE - VEEE  BASHRLERESENR YES | 85 O

W EFUESERNBEEETNER - JBERIARETEETHRERMER -

NO/ k#t O






4.30. Proposition A

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

REAEHEES - H/REESHREMEWRENNE 8  BE  dENXKARBENRISHEEMRE - FREMRN / SRBEBSRE
BEE  AVEEREEL M/ WERUREZRE ; AE0E  ANEENGREREHOREREE - £2WER ; ASAHEENE
ABERBEEENREREE - LN ; UEB TZNHEEER | —EhhHEEREETIAESTS0B T —REFES - WET
HIEERMEZ30F - RETFIHOMNELHE1007cYZEME0.0147T - BEHFIEOFEWAL0008 T - WRFBULAREERERES ? HEN
ROBHEENREEBEENBESEERBERBRUITHES - MREAREBETN —REZESH

MERRER2006FNME - HRZWERRIEREMARMA AR - YES /| & O

NO/ k#t O






4.31. Proposition B

B Shall the City amend the Charter to create a Department of Sanitation and Streets with oversight from a Sanitation and Streets
Commission, and to establish a Public Works Commission to oversee the Department of Public
Works?

e

THRERENTEE  RUARERAHEESEEENFELHER  UARUIBEEERESE

IH%B?
YES/ & O

NO/ k#t O






4.32. Proposition C

C Shall the City amend the Charter to remove the requirement that people serving on City boards, commissions and advisory bodies

be registered voters and U.S. citizens, and continue to require those people be old enough to vote in
City elections and be San Francisco residents?

TNERERENTEE  BUBETRESE  ZEENREREBEIZEZEARICERNZEAR
ZRE  WHEEZERBBATAZEZUSEATERRRYFRITAZ=FHER?

YES/ & O

NO/ k#t O






4.33. Proposition D

D Shall the City amend the Charter to create a Sheriff's Department Office of Inspector General and a Sheriff's Department Oversight
Board that would make recommendations to the Sheriff and the Board of Supervisors about the
operations of the Sheriff's Department?

BEREERMAENREREEZEE  ROBERKTEENEH

MFZEERIELTE

HERBHE Wﬁ&t%7
YES/ & O

NO/ k#t O






4.34. Proposition E

E Shall the City amend the Charter to remove the requirement that the San Francisco Police Department maintain a minimum of 1,971

full-duty sworn police officers and replace the requirement with regular evaluations of police staffing
levels?

MHEERENHEE  BH=FMERRA®T1II7IZEHIEXEENREABRE - LUEH
HENEEBRRIRAEERE ?

YES/ & O

NO/ k#t O






4.35. Proposition F

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

MEEERIVHFHFES LR ; HELETENEMEXKARS23024607T - HELTENGEMEBINREE ;| BRBWARREXIIRSE
0.105£1.040% - B EZ/NEFBMILR ;| BTHRPAERMERKRAIRSH1.61% ; IRTHHFERELEFAPHET - AIHFELRRMNBI
ABBRERS0.17520.690% - THMAZEMMERSL.5% - UAHBEEENBRARE—IR1%N3 5%RFH T - REI20F ;| LURETT

B $EMEE ; (T RRI700B TERBN ?
tERRES ; 3 THRI7008 TEEUWA YES I BR O

NO/ k#t O






4.36. Proposition G

G Shall the City amend the Charter to allow San Francisco residents to vote for local candidates
and local ballot measures if they are U.S. citizens, at least 16 years old and registered to vote?

THEERENTEE  AHEEAR FREVICHILCECREN =M ERRERMIZEALL
RMTTERIRER ?

YES/ & O

NO/ k#t O






4.37. Proposition H

H Shall the City change the Planning Code for neighborhood commercial districts to increase permissible uses, eliminate public
notification processes for new permitted uses, and require an expedited process for permits?

TMREERECGEEBRERRENE - DUBIAFTRE - BB ARFRENASER - MREKRY
BRER?

YES/ & O

NO/ k#t O






4.38. Proposition |

I Shall the City permanently increase the transfer tax rate on sales and leases of 35 years or more of real estate, to 5.50% on those

transactions of $10 million to $25 million, and to 6.00% on those transactions of $25 million or more, for an estimated average revenue
of $196 million a year?

MR ERAAMIESHISERL EEMENHENRE ZEERNE - HR5EEEE100082]

25008 TR RIS 45.50% - REEEATE2500F w3 FIRE%6.00% - 5t —FFI9 %2R
11296008 T A ?

YES/ & O

NO/ k#t O






4.39. Proposition J

J Shall the City replace its 2018 Parcel Tax for the San Francisco Unified School District with a new tax that changes the annual tax

rate from $320 per parcel to $288 per parcel, adjusted for inflation each year, and with an exemption for people age 65 or older, until
June 30, 2038, for an estimated revenue of $48.1 million a year?

MAEEREN—IEHRINA2018FEF = FmEsREIMRER - HRGEUIRNEERESW320TEER
2887 - BERBERWIRETHE - FReSEEJHRIR - MPE2038F6H30HARLL - fat—Fd

IRAB10E TTULA ? YES /&R O

NO/ k#t O






4.40. Proposition K

K Shall the City have the authority to own, develop, construct, acquire or rehabilitate up to 10,000
units of low-income rental housing in San Francisco?

MFEEREERES - R - B - WEIIBEZZ10000F=FmEBWALEEEET ?

YES/ & O

NO/ k#t O






4.41. Proposition L

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

THHEERH =—EHRELELFEXAHR-IRRIINE - EEEsHEEREEIFHMBBE=FME8

TopusrBi100ME N ; ZEIMRE Z M EREBBANO L% E0.6% 2 BHE=EH It EEEHFEH YES /| ZH O

110.4%F2.4% 2 - fhEt—E % #6000 511840008 T A ?
NO/ k#t O






4.42. Proposition RR

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

MMKEHER - & 7 HRIIMNKE (Caltrain ) WIRBUSF@ELEERE - BHLIERBEE - EMNKESSEREMERR - UE

BERELTHNEREXERVERSHE - MEREEE - DURIBINMMNKEEERERNNG ESIBN—EmE2BENIRNEE
£ ¥EEEMHEENEZEE (Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board ) 12 BE—IEAI30F I SE BB BT 2 1/8 0 HEMIAER

TEETER ? WRIRBFLSIMNMNKE B R LB TN A °
EERETER ? WRIASFLYBIMMKERRLE TN BT FERERI WA YES/ ER O

NO/ k#t O
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Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Thank you for the follow up, Tisa. I'll touch base with the team to determine what our options are
for Starchild.

Glad to hear about the change log sign off for ballot contest previews! We’ll make the quick fix to
John Avalos and generate official ballot proofs, we’ll have these ready for you early to review
tomorrow morning.

Thanks!

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577

1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:10 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Cc: Lee, Catherine (REG) <catherine.leel @sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Travis,

| also meant to follow up on the Starchild designation. We cannot have text that says “no ballot
designation,” so if it is possible we would really appreciate figuring out how we could move his party
preference labels to be directly below his name so that it looks similar to all other candidates even

without a ballot designation.

Thank you,
Tisa

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG)
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:39:17 PM
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

| have gone through the proofs and it looks like everything in the change log has been addressed. | have
attached the change updated change log. And the candidate spreadsheet | passed along earlier should have
that correction already in it. | just had one tiny comment about a double space in the ballot designation for John
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Avalos. It would be great to get the ballot proofs in full form that are representative of the rotations that will be
found in the ballot types.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:23 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Travis,
Great, thank you so much! | will get to it.

Thanks,

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:18 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Tisa,

While we wait for John’s word on the “no designation” decision, I've included the updated contest
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report with fixes. Please review and provide feedback.

https://dvsfileshare.dominionvoting.com/?
ShareToken=4B6A84FC310A8EAEBA214087DBDC94509F807259

Please note the previous EDU ballot should be just fine for review, this is just the regular. Thanks!

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:54 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Was that done for San Francisco/California?

My concern is that in the CAEC 1307, F (2), it states: If a candidate fails to provide a designation that complies
with subdivision (a) or (b) within the three-day period specified in paragraph (1), a designation shall not appear
after the candidate’s name.

And further down in 13107.3. (c), it states: In the event that a candidate fails to file a ballot designation
worksheet in accordance with subdivision (a), no designation shall appear under the candidate’s name on the
ballot.

To me, the “shall not appear” reads that there should be no text for a ballot designation and in putting “No ballot
designation,” it would in fact be a ballot designation. John, if you have any thoughts on this with the code,
please let me know!

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:38 PM
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To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

No problem! We saw this done in the primary for some candidates, so thought it may be applicable
here.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Travis,

That is a good question. | am currently trying to look up some Election Code to see if this is acceptable, but the
site is being slow.
| will get back to you shortly.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:04 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Thank you, Tisa. Follow up question to your issue noted below -

For Starchild — could we fill that space with “No ballot designation” or similar? This would be the
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simplest approach, just comes down to your preference for wording.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi,

That's a good question! The first transliteration we provided was from March 2020, but when he selected to be
the party’s nominee, they added his last name, Fuente. So we've had two characters added to his name.
In the spreadsheet, it was originally: #5 - [&E] - £ - h - BB

And we have updated itto: #852 - [&E] - & - fii - EBR% - &4

Sorry if the spreadsheet wasn't clear! Everything in blue and green should be updated. In case for some
reason, the spreadsheet wasn’t updated, | have attached it again.

Also, in regard to the Starchild issue of spacing, | understand that we are trying to create one template for
everything and that is why there is such a large space between his Party Preference labels. But, we cannot
have a candidate’s look so disparate. s it possible to bring Starchild’s English Party Preference into where the
English Ballot Designation space would be? And then bring the translated Party Preferences into the space
where the English Party Preference would go? Basically, could we replace his information into whichever data
tables would populate the two lines immediately below his name so there is not such large spacing for his box?

Thank you!

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:13 PM
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

Hi Tisa, pardon my ignorance — but what needs to be updated for Rocky’s name? I’'m looking at the
file and it looks correct.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:58 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Great, thank you so much! Also, please make sure that Rocky’s name is updated as well.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:56 PM

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

Hey Tisa
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You’re definitely right, those were missed! Generating a new set right now.

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:53 PM

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

After first glance | noticed that the vice presidential candidate transliterations have not been added to the
proofs. We can go ahead and proof these, but can we please have those added?

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:46 PM

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
New proofs are ready! The updated Change Log is also attached.

https://dvsfileshare.dominionvoting.com/?
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Best,

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 12:35 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs

Hi Travis,

| have compiled our feedback for this round and it is attached. We have also gone ahead and created
transliterations for the vice presidential candidates, so | have attached an updated spreadsheet with that
information added. Additionally, there were three items (two Chinese transliterations and one Spanish ballot
designation) that had a double space, so | have highlighted those that have been updated in the spreadsheet
as well.

Please let me know if any of our comments need any clarification.

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

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 10:32 PM

To: Ambrosino, Santisia (REG) <santisia.ambrosino@sfgov.org>; Lee, Catherine (REG)
<catherine.leel@sfgov.org>

Cc: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: Checkpoint 2 - 8.31 Proofs
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi All,

The revised contest preview reports are ready for your review! Please follow the link below to access
the new content.

https://dvsfileshare.dominionvoting.com/?
ShareToken=47FA61A5B89CA38E8211370EBIAIABI03BE2AALS

We're pleased to say that we were able to fix the Chinese wrapping problem along with a host of the
other issues. Please confirm fixes, and if everything looks good we’ll be ready to send you ballot
proofs with official content.

Thanks all, have a good night.

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577

1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)
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